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MEMO 

DATE: 

 

December 20, 2021 

TO: Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Bookkeepers and Office Managers 

FROM: Gigi Grapé, Associate Director, The Catholic Foundation 

SUBJECT: 2022 Annual Catholic Appeal (ACA) Parish Advocate List 

 
 

Dear Pastor and Parish Administrator: 

Advent Greetings from the Annual Catholic Appeal! 

We are updating the ACA Advocate List and need your response by Thursday, December 30, 2021. 

Please click the Google Form below to update your 2022 ACA Advocate Contact Information 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdmTVDO8_z3BuAfAk9tRnS5rTMwQ-

3pqVvRAFWrohR9w9OLSA/viewform  

OR Email the following information at ACA@scd.org: 

2022 ACA Advocate Contact Information 

Advocate First Name 
Advocate Last Name 
Advocate Email Address 
Advocate Phone Number (please specify type - cell/work/home) 
For Advocates - Do you text message? Yes/No  If you answered yes to text messaging, please let 
us know your cell number if not given above. 
Advocate Cell Number 

2022 ACA Alternate Advocate Contact Information 
Alternate Advocate Name 
Alternate Advocate Best Phone Number 
Alternate Advocate Email 

If you have any questions or need addition support, please reach out to the Catholic Foundation  

at 916-733-0266 or aca@scd.org. 
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